

Esben Aggerbeck Biering Attorney, Senior Associate



Location	Aarhus
Phone	+45 33 34 02 98
Mobile	+45 21 30 32 85
Email	esben.biering@dk.dlapiper.com

Esben Aggerbeck Biering specialises in energy and utilities law as well as environmental and planning law.

Esben provides advice on the regulation of the energy and utility areas as well as on environmental and planning law issues to municipalities, utility companies, industrial organisations and private enterprises.

Esben has experience of conducting proceedings before the general courts as well as before the Danish Planning Board of Appeal and the Danish Commissariat for Land Acquisition.

Since 2017, Esben has lectured at courses at various Danish conferences and professional associations, including DANVA (the Danish Water and Wastewater Association) on topics relating to environmental, planning and property law.

Esben has authored a number of articles on issues of environmental and planning law published (in Danish only) in LandbrugsInfo (a Danish e-magazine for agricultural news) and has also prepared specialist consultation responses on new environmental and planning law legislation.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2022
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		2017

Experience

Recent highlights	 Esben advised Cloudberry Energy on regulatory as well as environmental and planning law issues in connection with the acquisition of 51 wind turbines in Denmark. Read more <u>here.</u> Esben acted for Cloudberry Energy in connection with the acquisition of a substantial portfolio of renewable energy production facilities in Denmark. Read more <u>here.</u> Esben provided assistance in connection with the sale of shares in Naturbiogas Sode to BioCirc Group. Read more (in Danish) <u>here.</u>
Career highlights	Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Attorney, Norlys, 2024
	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2022-2024
	Assistant Attorney, the law firm Advokatfirmaet Energi Miljø, 2020-2022
	Legal Consultant, SEGES Innovation, 2017-2020
Other positions	Esben lectures in issues of energy, utilities, environmental and planning law for players in the private and public sectors.

Insights

Esben has authored a number of articles on issues of environmental and planning law published in LandbrugsInfo (a Danish e-magazine for agricultural news).

Services



Energy and Infrastructure

Energy and Utilities

Infrastructure

Planning, Use of Areas and Environment

Trans actions

Muncipal and Administrative Law

Sectors

